
 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

                    Tuesday, December 17, 2019 – 6:00 PM  
 
TENTATIVE 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing 
            Public Hearing for Local Law #4 of 2019 – Moratorium  
            
Minutes 
            Public Comment 
            Approval of Minutes of Meeting December 4, 2019 
 
Legal Matters 

Public Comment 
Contract Renewals 
 Pittsford Animal Hospital 
 Pittsford Youth Services 
 Elderberry Express 
 Town/Village Equipment Sharing Agreement 
 SWBR Engineering Services 
 MRB Engineering Services 

 
Dedication of Bridleridge Farms Open Space “B” 

 
Financial Matters 

Public Comment 
General Reserve Appropriation 
Surplus  
Transfers 
Vouchers 
 

Operational Matters 
            Public Comment 
            Cooperative Agreement with Pittsford Fire Department 

SEQRA for Erie Canal Park and Nature Preserve 
Set Bid Date for Erie Canal Park and Nature Preserve Barn Reconstruction  

           
Other Business 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 

Matthew J. O’Connor 
Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Local Law #4 of 2019 - Second Extension of Temporary Moratorium 
           on Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District 
           and Extended RRSP Zone 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received proposed Local Law #4 of 2019, 
which would grant a second, 180-day extension to the Temporary Moratorium on 
the subdivision of real property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended 
RRSP Zone.  A Public Hearing on the proposed Local Law is being held on 
December 17, 2019. 

Should the Town Board determine that the proposed Local Law be enacted, 
an Adoption Resolution is submitted herewith for the Board’s convenience. 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 17th day of December, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 4  
of 2019: SECOND EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY MORATORIUM  
ON THE SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE RRSP ZONING 
DISTRICT AND THE EXTENDED RRSP ZONE. 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Adoption Resolution  

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2019: Second Extension 

of Temporary Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the 

Extended RRSP Zone, were placed upon the desks of all members of the Town Board of the Town 

Board, New York, more than seven (7) calendar days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 17th day of 

December, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an official 

newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board maintained by the 

Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public hearing to the effect that the 

Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 17th day of December, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., Local 

Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on said Local Law No. 4 of 

2019; and 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 17th day of December, 2019, at 

6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, and all persons present were given an 

opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the adoption of said Local Law No. 



 

 2 

4 of 2019; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons interested 

had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of said Local Law No. 4 of 2019; and  

WHEREAS, the within matter is a Type II action, pursuant to 6 NYCRR  §617.5 (c)(36) and, 

accordingly, is not subject to further review under SEQRA; and 

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that said Local Law No. 4 of 2019 should 

be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 4 of 2019: Second Extension of Temporary Moratorium on 

the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the RRSP Extended Zone, be 

adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, to read as annexed hereto; and it 

was further 

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the 17th day of December, 2019, 

there shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local Law No. 4 of 2019.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: December 17, 2019 

_________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same 

is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of December, 2019. 

 
_________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

1 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
TOWN BOARD 

DECEMBER 4, 2019 
 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Wednesday, December 4, 2019 at 6:00 
P.M. local time in Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Matthew J. O’Connor and Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members:  Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Greg Duane, Finance 

Director; Robert B. Koegel, Town Attorney; Linda Dillon, Town Clerk; Suzanne Reddick, 
Assistant to Supervisor; and Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were seven (7) members of the public in attendance.   There were also three (3)  

additional staff members present.   
 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited Deputy Supervisor Munzinger 
to lead in the Pledge to the Flag.  The Town Clerk noted all members present. 
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) Update and Announcement of Public Information Sessions 
Supervisor Smith announced that the Town is sponsoring two (2) information sessions open to Town and Village 
residents regarding implementation of the CCA Program.  Roctricity will be presenting at these meetings, which 
will be held at: 
 

Pittsford Library Fisher Meeting Room 
Tuesday, December 10th @ 6PM and Thursday, December 19th @ 6PM 

 
 
GENERAL 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered regarding the General Matters of Town Board. 
 
 
END OF THE YEAR MEETING SET FOR DECEMBER 23, 2019 AT 10 AM 
After some discussion regarding having a quorum, a Resolution was offered by Supervisor Smith to set a special 
meeting of the Town Board for the purpose of approving routine end-of-the-year matters, such as accounts 
payable, hiring resolutions and budget transfers, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members 
as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that a special meeting of the Town Board be and hereby is set for Monday, December 23 at 10:00 
A.M., in the Town Hall meeting room, for the purpose of approving year-end accounts payable, hiring resolutions, 
budget transfers and other necessary business. 
 
 
 
RATIFICATION OF LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEE APPOINTMENTS APPROVED 
Upon the review and consideration of the Library Board of Trustee’s recommendations for new appointments to 
their Board, a Resolution to approve the appointments of Farrah Ritter and B. Christine Hall was offered by 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

2 
 

Councilman O’Connor, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Farrah Ritter be and hereby is appointed to the Library Board of Trustees, effective January 1, 
2020, with the term ending on December 31, 2024; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that B. Christine Hall be and hereby is appointed to the Library Board of Trustees, effective January 
1, 2020, with the term ending on December 31, 2024. 
 
 
MINUTES 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered regarding the Minutes of the November 19, 2019 Town Board meeting. 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 19, 2019 MINUTES APPROVED AS AMENDED 
Supervisor Smith and Councilman Beckford suggested two (2) amendments to the draft Minutes of the November 
19, 2019 meeting as follows: 
 

1) Page 1, Presentation – A Horse’s Friend – add to the end of the first paragraph the following:  “The Town 
will also provide within their eNews and other Town publications information to acquaint people with “A 
Horse’s Friend” and their volunteer opportunities.” 

 
2) Page 2, 2020 Town Budget Amendment No. 1 – Sentence 1 to read as follows:  “Councilman Beckford 

introduced an Amendment to the Town Budget that would allow for the Town to raise the starting salary 
for non-seasonal part-time and full time employees to $13.50 per hour.”  (added words – and full time)  

 
Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2019, as amended, was offered by 
Councilman O’Connor, seconded by Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  
Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2019 Town Board meeting are approved as amended. 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING SET FOR LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 2019 – SECOND EXTENSION OF 
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE RRSP 
ZONING DISTRICT AND EXTENDED RRSP ZONE 
Town Attorney Robert Koegel reviewed the necessity to extend the Temporary Moratorium, given that the Town 
will need additional time to review and implement possible new zoning regulations to meet the recently completed 
and approved Town Comprehensive Plan Update.   
 
After some brief discussion by the Board, Deputy Supervisor Munzinger moved to set a Public Hearing for Local 
Law No. 4 of 2019 – Second Extension of Temporary Moratorium , seconded by Councilman Beckford, and voted 
on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

3 
 

WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2019: Second Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone, were 
delivered to each member of the Town Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2019, by all 
members of the Town Board who were present; and 
 
WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public 
hearing should be held on the 17th day of December, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, to consider the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2019; 
 
NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 17th day of December, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the 
Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law 
No. 4 of 2019; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2019, or a summary 
thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an official newspaper for publication of public 
notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said hearing; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution and said proposed Local Law 
No. 4 of 2019, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of 
the Town Law, for a period of not less than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 
 
Proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2019: 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 2019: 

SECOND EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 
ON THE SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY 

IN THE RRSP ZONING DISTRICT 
AND THE EXTENDED RRSP ZONE 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This law shall be known as “Local Law No. 4 of 2019:  Second Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone.” 
 
Sec. 2  Findings 
 

The Town Board finds as follows: 
 

                      (a)  Under Town Law § 272-a, all town land use regulations must be in accordance with a 
comprehensive plan. A comprehensive plan envisions broad ideas, sets goals derived from those ideas, 
establishes policies derived from the goals, and lists actions to achieve the goals and fulfill the policies.  The 
Town’s first goal is to protect community character; that is, to maintain and enhance Pittsford’s physical character 
and quality of life by managing future growth and development and protecting existing resources. With regard to 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

4 
 

residential development, the Town has several policies, which include the assurance that new residential 
development contributes to Pittsford’s character through complementary design standards and that open space is 
configured into large areas that are usable for passive recreation and preservation of viable agriculture. 
 
  (b)  Among the specific actions to achieve the goals and fulfill the policies is the action to evaluate 
zoning in the areas (a) between the Water Authority property at the reservoir and the Thruway, bordered by 
Mendon Center Road and West Bloomfield Road; and (b) west of Mendon Center Road, the area south of the 
Autumn Woods development, between Autumn Woods and the Thruway (items a and b, collectively, the 
“Extended RRSP Zone”), and to evaluate extending the RRSP zoning district, or comparable districts, to other 
locations in the Town consistent with the Future Land Use Plan.  Another action is for the Town Board to consider 
a moratorium on development in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone until Town Zoning Code 
modifications can be addressed.  These actions are set forth in the Town’s Comprehensive Plan Update, adopted 
October 1, 2019, at page 36. 
 
  (c)  The completion of the update to the Comprehensive Plan now provides the Town Board with 
the framework to analyze and enact appropriate modifications to the Town’s Zoning Code, which will address and 
regulate future development in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone. 
 

(d)  The previously-enacted, first extension of the temporary moratorium on the subdivision of real 
property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone, pursuant to Local Law No. 2 of 2019, is set to 
expire on December 23, 2019. 

 
(e)    A second extension of the aforesaid temporary moratorium on the subdivision of real 

property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone is necessary in order for the Town to consider 
appropriate amendments to the Town’s Zoning Code.    
 
 
Sec. 3  Purpose and Intent 
 

(a) It is the purpose of this law to promote the goals, policies, and actions identified above for 
a reasonable period of time in order to effectuate solutions and in order to promote the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of the Town of Pittsford. 
 

(b) It is the further purpose of this law to enable the Town of Pittsford to stop the subdivision 
of land in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone within the Town for a reasonable time pending 
the adoption of laws, as necessary, to effectuate revisions to the Zoning Code of the Town, to be in accordance 
with the Town’s adopted Comprehensive Plan Update, as well as to adopt any other laws of the Town necessary 
to carry out this purpose, and pending the necessary SEQRA process to evaluate this action. 
 

(c) It is the further purpose of this law to fulfill the Town’s constitutional, statutory and legal 
obligations to protect and preserve the public health, welfare, and safety of the citizens of the Town, and, in 
particular, to protect the value, use and enjoyment of property in the Town, to prohibit the filing of certain new 
applications for the subdivision of real property and thus defer official governmental action permitting the 
subdivision of certain real property until the Town Board has instituted and completed proceedings on possible 
recommendations for adoption of amendments to the text of the Zoning Code of the Town and other laws of the 
Town. 

 
(d) It is the further purpose of this law to supersede those provisions of §276 of New York 

Town Law and of the Town Code relating to period of time in which the Planning Board must render a decision on 
an application for subdivision approval for the period of this temporary moratorium, or any extension thereto.  

 
(e) It is the further purpose of this law to supersede those provisions of §267 of New York 

Town Law, and of the Town Code relating to the procedures for the hearing of variance requests from this Second 
Extension of Temporary Moratorium Law.  As stated below, it is the intent of the Town Board to hear requests for 
variance from this Second Extension of Temporary Moratorium Law, rather than the Town’s Zoning Board of 
Appeals.   
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

5 
 

Sec. 4  Imposition of Moratorium 
 

(a) For a period of one hundred eighty (180) days from and after the adoption date of this law 
and its effective date, no application for the subdivision of real property within the RRSP Zoning District and the 
Extended RRSP Zone hereinabove described may be filed, accepted or processed, except as provided in 
paragraph (b) below and Section 5 of this law. For the purpose of this law, an application for the subdivision of 
real property shall be deemed to mean any request for official action by the Town Board or Planning Board which 
request and approval would in any way commence or continue the process whereby land is or may be 
subdivided.   
 

(b) The imposition of this law shall not affect the processing of applications for the 
subdivision of real property for which concept, preliminary or final subdivision approval has been granted by the 
Planning Board prior to the effective date of this law. 
 
Sec. 5  Alleviation of Hardship 
 

(a) The Town Board may authorize exceptions to the moratorium imposed by this law when it 
finds, based upon evidence presented to it, that deferral of action on an application for the subdivision of real 
property and the deferral of approval of the application for the duration of the moratorium would impose an 
extraordinary hardship on a landowner or developer. 
 

(b) A request for an exception based upon extraordinary hardship shall be filed with the 
Town Supervisor or his designee, including a fee of fifty dollars ($50.00) to cover processing and advertising 
costs, by the landowner, or the developer with the consent of the landowner. Such request shall provide a 
recitation of the specific facts that are alleged to support the claim of extraordinary hardship, and shall contain 
such other information as the Town Supervisor or his designee shall prescribe as necessary for the Town Board 
to be fully informed with respect to the application. 
 

(c) A public hearing on any request for an exception for extraordinary hardship shall be set 
by the Town Board at the first regular meeting of the Town Board that occurs ten (10) days after the request for 
exception is received by the Town. 
 

(d) In reviewing an application for an exception based upon a claim of extraordinary 
hardship, the Town Board shall consider the following criteria: 
 

(1) The extent to which the applicant has prior to the effective date of this law received 
any permits or approvals for the proposed subdivision. 

 
(2) The extent to which the proposed subdivision would cause significant environmental 

degradation, adversely impact adjacent areas, or adversely impact the land uses 
appropriate to the property. 

 
(3) Whether the applicant, prior to the effective date of this law, has incurred financial 

obligations to a lending institution, which, despite a thorough review of alternative 
solutions, the applicant cannot meet unless the subdivision proceeds. 

 
(4) Whether the moratorium will expose the applicant to substantial monetary liability to 

third persons; or would leave the applicant completely unable, after a thorough 
review of alternative solutions, to earn a reasonable return on the property. 

 
(5) The extent to which actions of the applicant were undertaken in good faith belief that 

the proposed subdivision would not lead to significant environmental degradation, 
undue adverse impacts on adjacent areas, or adversely impact the land uses 
appropriate to the property. 

 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

6 
 

(e) At the conclusion of the public hearing and after reviewing the evidence and testimony 
placed before it, the Town Board shall act upon the request to approve, deny or approve in part and deny in part 
the request made by the applicant. 
 
Sec. 6  Validity 

 
If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this law is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by 

any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of 
this law. 
 
Sec. 7  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall become effective upon its adoption and upon its filing with the New York 
Secretary of State. 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING SET FOR LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2020 – AMENDING §145-5 OF THE 
CODE OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD TO SET A 25 MPH SPEED LIMIT ON WOOD 
CREEK DRIVE 
Town Attorney Robert Koegel introduced and reviewed the proposal for Local Law No. 1 of 2020 for the reduction 
in the speed limit on Wood Creek Drive pursuant to the request of the residents in that neighborhood.   
 
Thereafter, a Resolution to Set a Public Hearing to consider the proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020 – Amending 
§145-5 of the Town of Pittsford Code to set a 25 MPH Speed Limit on Wood Creek Drive was offered by 
Councilwoman Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
Whereas, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020, amending §145-5 of the Code of the 
Town of Pittsford to set a 25 mph speed limit on Wood Creek Drive were delivered to each member of the Town 
Board; and 
 
Whereas, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020, by all 
members of the Town Board who were present; and 
 
Whereas, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public hearing 
should be held on the 7th day of January, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, 
New York, to consider the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020; 
 
NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 7th day of January, 2020, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 
of 2020; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020, or a summary 
thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an official newspaper for publication of public 
notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said hearing; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution and said proposed Local Law 
No. 1 of 2020, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of 
the Town Law, for a period of not less than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 
 
Proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020: 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

7 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2020: 

AMENDING §145-5 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD TO SET A 
25 MPH SPEED LIMIT ON WOOD CREEK DRIVE  

 
 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No. 1 of 2020: Amending §145-5 of The  Code of the Town 
of Pittsford to set a 25 mph speed limit on Wood Creek Drive+.”   
 
 
Sec. 2  Amendments to Existing Law 

 
The Code of the Town of Pittsford, Chapter 145, Article II, shall be amended to revise §145-5 to read as 

follows: 
 
§ 145-5.  Special-hazard zones.  
 

Except when a special hazard exists that requires lower speed for compliance with § 145-2B, it shall be unlawful 
for any person to drive a vehicle in the Town at a speed in excess of the following speeds on the streets or parts 
of streets listed below: 
 

Name of Street 
Maximum Speed 
(mph) 

Allen Parkway  25  
Alpine Drive  25  
Bedford Way  25  
Beech Road  25  
Brook Road  25  
Burncoat Way  25  
Buttermilk Hill Road  25  
Crestline Road  25  
Crestview Drive  25  
Cricket Hill Drive  25  
Croft Road  25  
East Brook Road  25  
East Park Road  25  
Ellingwood Drive 25 
Hearthstone Road  25  
Hilltop Drive  25  
Kilbourn Road 25 
Knobb Hill Drive  25  



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

8 
 

Name of Street 
Maximum Speed 
(mph) 

Long Meadow Circle  25  
Maywood Avenue 25 
Meadow Wood Circle 25  
Mitchell Road  25  
Overbrook Road 25 
Reitz Circle 25  
Reitz Parkway  25  
Sandpiper Lane  25  
Schoen Road  25  
School Lane 25  
Shelwood Road  25  
Sheridan Court  25  
Smead Road  25  
Standish Way  25  
Stoneleigh Court 25 
Sunset Boulevard  25  
West Brook Road  25  
Wood Creek Drive 25 
Woodland Road  25  
 
 
Sec. 3  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for any reason be 
adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or 
invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, 
phrase, paragraph or part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall have 
been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder of this Local Law would have 
been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
Sec. 4  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State. 
 

 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENT APPROVED 
A motion to approve the proposed Budget Transfers and Amendment was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that $ 2,000.00 be transferred from 001.7110.1009.1.7110 (Parks – PT Salaries) to 
001.7110.2025.2.7111 (Parks – Equipment) to purchase replacement hedge trimmers. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

9 
 

That $ 4,000.00 be transferred from 001.7110.1009.1.7110 (Parks – PT Salaries) to 001.7110.4003.10.7 (Parks – 
Park Maintenance) to purchase materials to complete various projects. 
 
That $ 1,200.00 be transferred from 1.1355.1000.1.1 (Assessor – Salaries) to 1.1410.1000.1.1 (Town Clerk – 
Salaries) to cover salary expenses through the end of the year. 
 
That $ 28.00 be transferred from 1.1355.1000.1.1 (Assessor – Salaries) to 1.7510.1000.1.1 (Historian – Salaries) 
to cover salary expenses through the end of the year. 
 
That $ 1,500.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (Contingency – Expense) to 1.1430.1000.1.1 (Personnel – 
Salaries) to cover additional hours and salaries through the end of the year. 
 
That $ 150.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (Contingency – Expense) to 1.1920.4603.1.1 (Municipal Dues 
– Expense) to cover the increase in the dues for the Association of Towns. 
 
That $ 10,000.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (Contingency – Expense) to 1.2620.4118.10.1 (Bldgs. 
Maint. – Bldg. Repairs) to cover expenses through the end of the year. 
 
That $ 1,000.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (Contingency – Expense) to 1.8540.4000.2.4 (Drainage – 
Expense) to cover miscellaneous expenses through the end of the year; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the following budget Amendment is approved: 
 
That line item 3.7410.4000.25.3 (Library – Expense) be increased by $1,000.00.The source of these funds will be 
a grant from the New York Council for the Humanities.  Be it further resolved that the Director of Finance is 
authorized to make the appropriate budget entries. 
 
 
OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
TOWN OF BRIGHTON 2019-2020 SNOW AND ICE AGREEMENT APPROVED 
Upon the recommendation of the Commissioner of Public Works, a Resolution to approve the Intermunicipal 
Agreement for Snow and Ice Control on Allen’s Creek Road with the Town of Brighton was offered by Councilman 
Beckford, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Town Board accepts the recommendation of the Commissioner of Public Works and authorizes 
the Town Supervisor to execute the Snow and Ice Control Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town of Brighton for 
Allen’s Creek Road in the amount of $5,514.52 for the 2019/2020 winter season. 
  
 
2020 TOWN BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED APPROVED 
Supervisor Smith proposed the 2020 Town Board Meeting Schedule with the amendment to the first meeting in 
November and the first meeting in December, noting the dates of November 4th and December 2nd, due to 
Election Day in November and Candlelight Night in December.  Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the 2020 
Town Board Meeting Schedule, as amended, was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman 
O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  
Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following 2020 Town Board Meeting Schedule is approved: 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

10 
 

January 7  January 21 
February 4  February 25 
March 3  March 17 
April 7   April 21 
May 5   May 26 
June 2   June 16 
July 7   July 21 
August 4  August 18 
September 1  September 15 
October 6  October 20 
November 4  November 17 
December 2  December 15 
 
All meetings listed above are currently scheduled to be held at the Pittsford Town Hall, Lower Level Meeting 
Room, 11 South Main Street, at 6 P.M., but may be subject to change. 
 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 

HIRING AND STATUS/SALARY CHANGES APPROVED 
Councilman O’Connor confirmed that he had audited the records for the proposed part-time hire and that all the 
documents were in order.  A Resolution to approve the proposed part-time hire was offered by Councilman 
O’Connor, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following person for part-time employment as a new hire and 
confirm as the date of hire as indicated hereto: 
 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire 

Yasmin Nayrouz Rec      Asst III Birthday Party Attndnt P/T $12.71  12/07/2019 

 

 

2020 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE APPROVED 
Following brief discussion regarding holidays and Councilwoman Townsend’s suggestion of adding to the 
descriptive designation of Columbus Day, which the Board agreed to consider in future after receiving public 
input, a Resolution was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger to approve the proposed 2020 Holiday 
Schedule, seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the 2020 Holiday Schedule for the Town of Pittsford full time and part-time staff be approved, 
respectively, as follows: 
 
Full Time Employees: 
2020 Schedule of Holidays 
New Year’s Day   Wednesday, January 1st 
Martin Luther King Day*   Monday, January 20th 
Presidents’ Day*    Monday, February 17th 
Good Friday    Friday, April 10th 
Memorial Day     Monday, May 25th 
Day before Independence Day  Friday, July 3rd 
Labor Day     Monday, September 7th 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

11 
 

Columbus Day    Monday, October 12th 
Veterans’ Day     Wednesday, November 11th 
Thanksgiving Day    Thursday, November 26th 
Day after Thanksgiving    Friday, November 27th 
Christmas Eve Day   Thursday, December 24th 
Christmas Day     Friday, December 25th 
Employee’s Birthday*  

*Floating holidays, taken with Department Head’s approval; Town offices remain open on these days. 
 

Part-time Employees: 
2020 Schedule of Holidays 
New Year’s Day   Wednesday, January 1st 
Good Friday    Friday, April 10th 
Memorial Day     Monday, May 25th 
Day before Independence Day  Friday, July 3rd 
Labor Day     Monday, September 7th 
Columbus Day    Monday, October 12th 
Thanksgiving Day    Thursday, November 26th 
Day after Thanksgiving    Friday, November 27th 
Christmas Eve Day   Thursday, December 24th 
Christmas Day     Friday, December 25th 
 

 

 

EAST ROCHESTER MAYOR FREDERICK RICCI PROCLAMATION APPROVED 
Supervisor Smith introduced a Proclamation for East Rochester Mayor Fred Ricci, who recently announced that 
he will be stepping down from his position.  As a long-time community partner with East Rochester in many 
collaborative efforts, most importantly their sharing of the community televised programming on Channel 12 of 
Town meetings and events, Supervisor Smith wished to recognize and thank Mayor Ricci for his years of service 
and acknowledge the partnership with this Proclamation. 
 
Thereafter, the Proclamation was moved by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on 
by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Proclamation was declared carried as follows: 
 

 Whereas, it is the wish of the Town Board to acknowledge the contributions and commitment of our 
colleague, East Rochester Mayor Frederick L. Ricci, who has contributed with integrity and care a combined 
municipal service to the East Rochester community of over 23 years, including as a trustee, Village Administrator, 
Deputy Mayor, and since 2011, as Mayor;  and  
 

 Whereas, Mayor Frederick L. Ricci embodies a true dedication to and love for his community; in 
addition to his municipal service, he has lent his time, enthusiasm and support as an East Rochester high school 
teacher for many years, as a youth soccer coach, and as a founding member of the East Rochester Youth Activity 
Center, thereby positively impacting a great many residents across many years; and 
 

 Whereas, a son of both East Rochester and Pittsford, from when East Rochester was part of 
Pittsford, Mayor Frederick L. Ricci has long been a valued friend of the Pittsford community; his thoughtful and 
proactive leadership has cultivated a strong and meaningful relationship between our communities and resulted in 
the Town’s expanded partnership with East Rochester’s public access cable station, thereby expanding the reach 
and breadth of Pittsford programming, including the very popular “Pittsford Personalities” show by the Pittsford 
Town Historian.  We are thankful and fortunate that his dedication to public service extends beyond his own town 
boarders, and has done so to the benefit of the Pittsford community. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 4, 2019 
 

12 
 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the Pittsford Town Board recognizes Mayor Frederick 
L. Ricci’s exemplary service to the East Rochester community and his cooperation and collaboration with, and 
true affection for, the Town of Pittsford and its residents; and 
 

Further Resolved, that now, as he prepares for retirement from office as the Mayor of East 
Rochester, with utmost regard and appreciation the Pittsford Town Board thanks Mayor Frederick L. Ricci for his 
friendship and support and honors the impact his contributions have had on both the East Rochester and Pittsford 
communities. 
 
This resolution was adopted by the Town Board on December 4, 2019. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Councilman Beckford reported that as the Liaison to the Environmental Board he suggested that the 
Environmental Board spearhead researching and reviewing Small Wind Turbines for home use, and, thereafter 
making recommendations to the Town for possible future permitting of this use.  Councilman Beckford suggested 
the possibility of inviting companies that manufacture or sell these products to present and explain them to the 
board.  Board members were supportive of this suggestion.  Councilman O’Connor noted that the Town 
streamlined the solar permitting process for residences in 2017, one of the four high impact practices that resulted 
in Clean Energy Community designation by NYSERDA. 
 
Councilman Beckford also requested that Town research what other communities have done regarding the 
Columbus Day holiday. 
 
Councilwoman Townsend encouraged the Town to create a strategic layout for moving forward with incorporating 
recommendations from the Comprehensive Plan to amending Zoning laws in an organized way.  Board members 
agreed and Town Attorney Koegel also agreed. 
 
Councilman O’Connor reported that members of the RIT Pollution Prevention Institute walked through and 
inspected Town Hall from an energy usage perspective and plan to assess the highway garage similarly on Golf 
Avenue before the holidays.  Energy consumption records were also provided to the RIT team.  The assessment 
team will be developing a report of recommendations based on their findings. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No other comments were offered by the public. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P.M. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Pittsford Animal Hospital Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 Attached is a copy of a proposed agreement with the Animal Hospital of Pittsford for 
boarding and veterinary services involving stray animals.  This is a renewal of an arrangement 
we have had with the Pittsford Animal Hospital for many years and will run through December 
31, 2020. 
 
 There are no increases in the daily charges for dogs and cats held at the Pittsford 
Animal Hospital, although the contract has been modified to clarify that the daily charges are 
for each “calendar” day, and a charge for flea treatment and rabies vaccination has been 
added. These fees are charged back to the owner as part of the impound and seizure fees, 
and are paid by the owner to the Town of Pittsford prior to the release of the animal. 
 
 Our Dog Control Officer, Carolyn Casey, has recommended renewal of this 
arrangement. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 I move that the Town Supervisor be authorized to execute the proposed agreement with 
the Animal Hospital of Pittsford for boarding and veterinary services involving stray animals. 
 
 
  
    
 









MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Pittsford Youth Services Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Attached please find a copy of a proposed Agreement with Pittsford Youth 
Services. This is a renewal of the Town’s annual Agreement with the agency, 
which provides counseling and referral services for residents of the Town, and 
includes an annual fee to the agency, payable by the Town, for the agency’s 
services.  

The proposed Agreement is similar to the Agreement for 2018, except the 
support of PYS for 2019 will increase from $56,540.00 to $57,671.00. 

In the event the Board decides to take action on this matter, I suggest the 
following Resolution: 
 
 

 
 

I move that the Town Supervisor be authorized to enter into and sign 
the proposed Agreement with Pittsford Youth Services for calendar year 
2020.  
 
 



 1 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 1st day of January, 2020 by and between the TOWN OF 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK, a municipal corporation having its offices at 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, 
New York 14534 (hereinafter referred to as “Town”), and PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES, INC., a 
domestic not-for-profit corporation, with offices at 4 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York 14534 
(hereinafter referred to as “Agency”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency has offered to perform certain counseling and referral services for 
residents of the Town of Pittsford; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town is desirous of using Agency’s services and to compensate the Agency 
therefor, 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the Town and Agency as follows: 
 
A. Town’s Responsibilities 
 

1. The Town will pay the Agency the annual sum of Fifty-Seven Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-
One Dollars ($57,671.00) for the year 2020, payable in twelve (12) consecutive monthly 
installments, beginning January 2020, for the Agency’s said services. 

 
B. Agency’s Responsibilities 
 

1. The Agency will provide Town residents individual and family counseling and support; 
information about, and referrals to, outside service agencies; counseling and emergency housing 
referral for runaways and homeless youths; and group activities, workshops and training for 
youths, parents and professionals. 

 
2. The Agency will complete forms requested by Monroe County in order for the Town to secure 

grant funds. 
 

3. In the event the Agency replaces its Executive Director of Administration and/or Executive 
Clinical Director, the Agency shall involve the Town Board’s Liaison to the Agency in the 
selection process. 

 
4. Any other employees of the Agency shall be subject to the Director’s approval and not Town 

approval, except that, to further preserve the confidentiality of the persons served, the parties 
agree that Agency employees shall not also be Town employees unless both parties have given 
advance approval of such employment. 

 
5. The Agency shall supply to the Town Supervisor monthly reports showing the services rendered 

by the Agency for the preceding month. The identification of persons served and any other 
confidential material shall not appear in said reports.  The reports shall be due within two (2) 
weeks after the end of the month. 

 
6. The Agency agrees to maintain adequate financial records, to be audited annually by a certified 

public accountant to the extent required by law, and the report of such audit shall be submitted to 
the Town’s Director of Finance upon completion. 

 
7. The Agency agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the Town harmless from any and all claims 

based in whole or part on the Agency’s provision of services under this agreement. The Agency 



 2 

shall maintain a general liability insurance policy in the amount of at least $1,000,000.00, which 
shall include the Town as an additional insured and shall provide to the Director of Finance a 
Certificate of such insurance.  

 
8. The Agency will maintain Workers’ Compensation and Unemployment Insurance as required by 

New York State law. 
 

9. The Agency may receive funding from any other legitimate sources, including contributions from 
those who avail themselves of its services. 

 
10. The Agency agrees that its services will be rendered without regard to color, race, creed, gender, 

national origin, sex or disability. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date set forth below. 
 
 
 
 
PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES, INC.  TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 
       
 
By:_________________________________  By:_________________________________     
 
     Jill Harter Lennox          William A. Smith, Jr. 
     Executive Director of Administration        Town Supervisor 
 
       
 
        
STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE)    ss.: 
 
 On the ______ day of _________________, 2019 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said State, personally appeared William A. Smith, Jr., personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to 
me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the individual, or the 
person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument. 
 
       ________________________________ 
        Notary Public 
 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE)    ss.: 
 
 On the _____ day of ________________________, 2019 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in 
and for said State, personally appeared Jill Harter Lennox, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to 
me that she executed the same in her capacity, and that by her signature on the instrument, the individual, or the 
person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument. 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
            Notary Public 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Elderberry Express, Inc. Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Attached please find a copy of a proposed Agreement with Elderberry 
Express, Inc. This is a renewal of the Town’s annual Agreement with the 
corporation, which provides senior citizen transportation services for residents of 
the Town.  

 
The Agreement provides for payment by the Town of an annual subsidy to 

Elderberry Express, Inc. in the amount of $7,500.00, which is in the 2020 budget. 
This amount is identical to the annual payments we made for the years 2009 
through 2019. 

 
The Agreement also refers to the minimum of 100 square feet of office space 

we provide to Elderberry Express at the Senior Center, and that “Profit and Loss” 
reports from Elderberry Express will be provided to the Supervisor on a quarterly 
basis. 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Supervisor be authorized to enter into and sign the 
proposed 2020 Agreement with Elderberry Express, Inc.  
 



 1 

AGREEMENT 
 

 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 1st day of January, 2020 by and 
between the TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK, a municipal corporation 
having its offices at 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York 14534 (“Town”), 
and ELDERBERRY EXPRESS, INC., a domestic not-for-profit corporation with 
offices at 3750 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford, New York, (“Express”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, Express has offered to perform certain services for the people 
of the Town in relation to the project known as the Elderberry Express; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board, by Resolution, has authorized an Agreement 
with Express to support said services, 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the Town and 
Express as follows: 
 
 1.  In consideration of the sum of $7,500.00, to be paid in equal quarterly 
installments by the Town to Express, Express agrees for the year 2020 to 
provide transportation services to Pittsford senior citizens who find it difficult or 
impossible to use public or private transportation.  As a result of the synergy of 
the operations of Express and the Pittsford Senior Center, the Town will also 
provide to Express the use of office space of a minimum of 100 square feet at the 
Pittsford Senior Center. The Town’s only obligations shall be to provide the 
funding and office space as set forth in this Agreement.  Under no circumstances 
shall the Town assume Elderberry Express’s obligation to transport any citizens. 
 
 2.  This Agreement is subject to specific conditions, as follows: 
 

A. Express shall provide to the Town Supervisor, for review on 
behalf of the Town, quarterly “Profit & Loss” reports. 

 
B. The Town shall have the ongoing authority to evaluate the 

program of Express covered by this Agreement and if the 
monthly reports or the performance of Express are not such 
as to constitute a reasonable achievement of the goals set 
forth, in the opinion of the Town Board, it reserves the right 
to cancel this Agreement at any time and to terminate all 
obligations of the Town to make payment to Express; 

 
 



 2 

C. Express shall provide to the Town any additional financial 
records as the Town may be deem necessary for the 
purpose of performing a fiscal audit and shall submit to the 
Town an annual financial report; and  

 
D. Express agrees that eligibility for participation in the project 

will not be based on color, race, gender, creed, sex, national 
origin or disability, nor shall fees be charged.  Donations 
may be accepted by Express. 

 
3. All expenditures by Express that are to be reimbursed must be made in 

accordance with New York State law. 
 
4.  Express agrees to maintain all required Workers’ Compensation and 

Unemployment Insurance as required by New York State law. 
 
5.  Express shall maintain the Town as a named insured on an automobile 

liability policy the limits of which are at least $250,000.00 per person/$500,000.00 
per occurrence for personal injury and $100,000.00 property damage, per 
occurrence, and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the Town harmless from 
any and all claims based in whole or part on Express’s provision of services 
under this Agreement. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their respective hands and 
seals the date first have written. 
 
 
 
      TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 
 
      By:_____________________________ 
            William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
 
 
 
 
      ELDERBERRY EXPRESS, INC. 
       
      By:_____________________________ 
                  William Brizee, President 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE) SS: 
 
 On the ___ day of December, 2019, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said State, personally appeared William Brizee, personally 
known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged 
to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the 
instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual 
acted, executed the instrument. 
 
 
 
            
       __________________________ 
                        Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE) SS: 
 
 On the ___ day of December, 2019, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said State, personally appeared William A. Smith, Jr., 
Supervisor, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument 
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by 
his signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which 
the individual acted, executed the instrument.  
 
 
            
       _________________________ 
                       Notary Public 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Town/Village Equipment Sharing Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Attached please find a copy of a proposed Agreement with the Village of 
Pittsford. This is a renewal of the Town’s Agreement with the Village through which 
we share equipment and personnel.  

The arrangement is on a “borrower” and “lender” basis, with no charges from 
one to the other. The proposed Agreement extends a five-year Agreement that 
was originally entered in 2003 and with a new term running to December 31, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that Town Board authorize the Town Supervisor to enter into and sign 
the proposed Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement with the Village of Pittsford. 
 



 
1 

INTERMUNICIPAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT made as of the ____day of December, 2019, by and between the 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, a municipal corporation having offices at 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York 14534, hereinafter referred to as the "Town," and the VILLAGE OF 
PITTSFORD, a municipal corporation having offices at 21 North Main Street, Pittsford, New 
York 14534, hereinafter referred to as the "Village".  This Agreement is made pursuant to 
§119-o of the General Municipal Law.  

 
WHEREAS, the Town and Village each own and operate various types of equipment; 

and  
 
WHEREAS, the Town and the Village each employ personnel that possess certain 

levels of expertise that may be of assistance to the other as the need arises from time to 
time; and 

 
WHEREAS, both the Town and the Village are each desirous of assisting the other in 

providing low cost and efficient services to the taxpayers of the Pittsford community by 
sharing appropriate equipment and personnel as the need may arise from time to time.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and the Village for the consideration hereinafter set 

forth, agree as follows:  
 

Definitions. 
 
1. “Borrower” – shall mean the party receiving the use of equipment or personnel. 
 
2. “Lender” – shall mean the party providing the use of equipment or personnel.  
 
3. “Party” – shall mean either municipal corporation that has executed this 

Agreement. 
 

Term. 
 
4. The term of this Agreement shall continue from execution to December 31, 

2024, unless terminated by either party as set forth in Paragraph 5.  
 
5. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice 

to the other.  Such written notice shall be sent to the designated agent for each 
party as set forth in Paragraph 16.   

 
Requests for Intermunicipal Assistance. 
 
6. If the Village desires intermunicipal assistance from the Town, a request from 

the Village Mayor, or the Mayor’s designee, shall be forwarded to the Town 
Supervisor, or the Supervisor’s designee. 



 
2 

7. If the Town desires intermunicipal assistance from the Village, a request from 
the Town Supervisor, or the Supervisor’s designee, shall be forwarded to the 
Village Mayor, or the Mayor’s designee.  
 

Rights and Responsibilities of Lenders. 
 
8. The Lender shall determine what, if any, equipment or personnel may be lent 

and the duration of use at the time of the request.   
 
9. The Lender, at its discretion, shall provide its personnel to operate the 

equipment to be lent.   
 
10. The Lender may refuse a request for equipment or personnel based on the 

needs of the Lender. 
 
11. The Lender shall be responsible for salaries and other compensation due to its 

own employees for the time the employees are undertaking a shared service 
pursuant to this Agreement.  In addition, the Lender shall provide appropriate 
Workers’ Compensation insurance for such personnel working for the Borrower.  
Any claim arising from injury to the Lender’s employee while working for the 
Borrower shall be treated in the same manner as if the injured employee was 
working for the Lender. 

 
12. The Lender shall be responsible to repair any damage to lent equipment which 

occurs during the Borrower’s use, other than damage caused by negligence or 
willful misconduct, unless both the Borrower and the Lender agree otherwise. 

 
13. The Lender makes no warranties, express or implied, with respect to this 

Agreement, including without limitation, warranties of merchantability or fitness 
for a particular purpose or intended use.  The Borrower accepts the property “as 
is.”  In no event shall the Lender be responsible for consequential damages. 

 
Rights and Responsibilities of Borrowers. 
 
14. The Borrower shall provide fuel, oil, lubrication and other materials required for 

the operation of the equipment lent by the Lender. 
 
15. The Borrower shall release the borrowed equipment or personnel immediately 

when no longer needed or if the Lender requests the return of the equipment or 
personnel.   

 
Agents.   
 
16. The Town designates the Town Supervisor as its authorized agent for all 

communications pursuant to this Agreement and the Village designates the 
Village Mayor as its authorized agent for all communications pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

 
 



 
3 

Compliance with Laws.   
 
17. In connection with the services to be performed under this Agreement, the 

Town and the Village and each of their agents and employees shall comply with 
all federal, state and local laws, resolutions, ordinances, codes, rules and 
regulations applicable to the performance of the services to be rendered 
hereunder.   

 
Liability and Indemnification.   
 
18. The Town hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless the Village and its officers, agents and employees from and against 
any and all claims, liabilities, obligations, damages, losses and expenses, 
whether contingent or otherwise, including reasonable attorneys fees and costs 
of defense, incurred by the Village, as a result of the negligence, omission, 
breach, fault or intentional misconduct of the Town in the conduct of work under 
this Agreement. 

 
19. The Village hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless the Town and its officers, agents and employees from and against 
any and all claims, liabilities, obligations, damages, losses and expenses, 
whether contingent or otherwise, including reasonable attorneys fees and costs 
of defense, incurred by the Town, as a result of the negligence, omission, 
breach, fault or intentional misconduct of the Village in the conduct of work 
under this Agreement.   

 
20. If a claim or action is made or brought against either party, for which the other 

party may be responsible hereunder, in whole or in part, than that party shall be 
timely notified by the other party of the portion of the claim for which the party is 
responsible pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
Independent Contractors;  Neither party deemed agent.   
 
21. Each party shall perform the services under this Agreement as an independent 

contractor. Neither the Town nor any of its officers, agents or employees, shall 
present themselves as officers or employees of the Village. Neither the Village 
nor any of its officers, agents or employees, shall present themselves as 
officers or employees of the Town.  Neither municipal corporation shall be 
deemed to be the agent of the other, except as specifically set forth herein.   

 
Prohibition against Agreement transfer and sub-contracting.  
 
22. The Town and the Village shall not assign, transfer or dispose, in whole or in 

part, any right or interest in or to this Agreement and shall not sub-contract, in 
whole or in part, any services performed under this Agreement.   

 
 
 
 



 
4 

Extent of Agreement.   
 
23. This Agreement constitutes the entire and integrated Agreement between the 

parties and supercedes any and all prior proposals, negotiations and 
agreements, whether written or oral.  Any modification or amendment to this 
Agreement shall be void unless it is writing and subscribed by the party against 
whom the modification or amendment is sought to be enforced.   

 
Applicable Law.   
 
24. This Agreement shall be governed by and under the laws of the State of New 

York.  In the event that a dispute arises between the parties, venue for the 
resolution of such dispute shall be the County of Monroe, State of New York.   

 
Severability.   
 
25. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid by a Court of Law, the 

remainder of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by the day 

and year set forth above.   
 

 
      TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 
  
 

     By:  _______________________________ 
William A. Smith, Jr., Town Supervisor 

 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE) SS: 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD) 
 
 On this _____ day of December, 2019, before me, the subscriber, personally came 
William A. Smith, Jr., to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and state, that 
he resides in the County of Monroe, State of New York; that he is the Supervisor of TOWN 
OF PITTSFORD, the municipal corporation described herein; that he executed the foregoing 
instrument; and that he is authorized to sign his name thereto. 

      
    
____________________________ 

                     Notary Public 
 

 
 
 
 



 
5 

VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD 
 

         
 

By:  _______________________________ 
             Robert Corby, Mayor 

 
 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE) SS: 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD) 
 
 On this _____ day of December, 2019, before me, the subscriber, personally came 
Robert Corby, to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did depose and state, that he 
resides in the County of Monroe, State of New York; that he is the Mayor of the VILLAGE OF 
PITTSFORD, the municipal corporation described herein; that he executed the foregoing 
instrument; and that he is authorized to sign his name thereto. 
 
             
       ____________________________ 

                      Notary Public
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Consulting Agreement with SWBR 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Construction of non-residential buildings involves compliance with the 
complex set of rules established by the State of New York and contained in the 
Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. Review of plans for construction to 
ensure that they comply with these state requirements is a laborious effort. 

Our Code Enforcement Office, similar to most towns in our area, utilizes the 
services of local engineering/architectural firms to review such plans and report 
back to us as to compliance with the Uniform Code. We have used two (2) 
engineering firms for these reviews, one of which is SWBR Architecture, 
Engineering & Landscape Architecture, P.C. (the other is TYLI), and have been 
pleased with both. 

The Code review arrangements are that the Code Enforcement Office 
directly requests and pays for the services, with reimbursement from the involved 
developer. Such arrangement is similar to the procedure we use for engineering 
review in site plan and subdivision situations. 

A proposed Agreement renewing this arrangement with SWBR is submitted 
with this Memo. The attached Agreement is essentially a renewal of the annual 
Agreement we began in 2012 and will be in effect, by its terms, through the end of 
2020. The SWBR 2020 Hourly Rates for the Town of Pittsford have increased for 
several categories of principal, engineer, architect, manager, or designer from 
2019; nevertheless, the rates are in line with the other firms the Town retains.  Our 
public works, planning, and engineering departments have all reviewed these new 
rates and find them to be in order. 

RESOLUTION 
 
I move that the Town Board approve the proposed Agreement for Code 
Compliance Services with SWBR and authorize the Town Supervisor to sign the 
Agreement. 



 

1 

AGREEMENT FOR CODE COMPLIANCE SERVICES 
 

This is an Agreement between SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape 
Architecture, P.C., a Professional Corporation with offices at 387 East Main Street, 
Rochester, New York 14604 (“SWBR”) and the Town of Pittsford, a municipal corporation 
having offices at 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York 14534 (“Town”), where the Town 
seeks to engage the services of a professional third party consultant to provide the services 
necessary to fulfill the Town’s obligation to regulate the design, construction and use of 
buildings and structures within its boundaries; 
 

NOW, THEREF0RE, in consideration of the terms and conditions herein, it is hereby 
agreed by and between the parties as follows:  
 
Section I. SWBR’s Services 
 
A. SWBR shall provide services to the Town in the area of plan review, on an as 
requested basis. The work shall include the necessary clerical assistance, travel time, 
communications and reporting.  
 
B. Requests for services shall be transmitted by the Town Code Enforcement Officer to 

SWBR in writing, in person, or by telephone (followed by a written request). Both the 
Town and SWBR shall keep a record of requests made.  

 
C. SWBR shall provide for the review of plans for compliance with the NYS Uniform Fire 

Prevention and Building Code. Reviews shall not include issues of compliance with 
zoning, SEQRA, site work/landscaping, fire protection system calculations, 
conveyances, or other local, state or federal requirements, except where specifically 
referenced in a technical document of the Uniform Code. Review for conformance with 
these regulations will be performed by the Town, and forwarded to SWBR upon 
request. Plan review comments and related communications with the applicants 
(including requests for additional information) will be handled by SWBR directly with 
the applicant. SWBR staff shall host permit workshops whenever requested by the 
applicant. SWBR shall provide written reports on the results of each review, in a format 
approved by the Town and SWBR, including any necessary administrative or 
organizational meetings.  

 
Section 2.  Fee  
 
SWBR shall submit monthly, a detailed invoice showing an accounting of the work performed 
on behalf of the Town, based on hours worked and travel provided in accordance with 
SWBR’s “2020 Hourly Rates, Town of Pittsford”, attached hereto, along with duly executed 
vouchers on forms supplied by the Town. Payments for services rendered shall be made by 
the Town within 30 calendar days of the date of SWBR invoices.  
 
Persons chosen by SWBR to perform various tasks associated with this Agreement will be at 
the sole discretion of SWBR, based on the nature of the request for service, the experience 
and level of education or the specialization in certain disciplines, and SWBR will make every 
effort to exercise care and efficiency with respect to the impact to the Town or the applicants 
on the cost of services. 



 

2 

 
Section 3.  Authorized Agents 
 
SWBR designates the Project Manager and the Town designates the Code Enforcement 
Officer, as the authorized agents for all communications pursuant to this Agreement.  
 
Section 4.  Response Time 
 
Complete, written comments on the compliance of all aspects of the project with applicable 
codes, shall be provided by SWBR to the Town within the following time periods after receipt 
of a complete application by SWBR.  The term “complete application” shall be deemed to 
include all drawings, specifications, shop drawings, statement of special inspection, soils 
reports, energy compliance worksheets and other information necessary to convey the intent 
and scope of the work for which the applicant is seeking or is required to seek a permit in 
accordance with the Town’s Municipal Code, the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention 
and Building Code and applicable reference standards. 
 

 Minor Commercial Remodeling  10 full business days 
 Major Commercial Remodeling 15 - 30 full business days 
 New Construction Commercial 15 - 30 full business days 

 
Section 5.  Term 
 
A. The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020. 
 
B. Termination by Either Party. Either SWBR or the Town may terminate this Agreement, 

with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written notice to the other party. However, 
the parties agree that the Agreement shall not be terminated between the dates of 
May 1 and October 31. Upon any termination of this Agreement, or upon expiration of 
the term, SWBR shall promptly turn over to the Town all materials, files, computer 
discs, work papers, reports, or other work product relating to this Agreement or the 
services hereunder, in whatever form the same is maintained. Final payment to 
SWBR, or reimbursement to the Town, shall be prorated to the date of termination. 

 
Section 6.  Compliance with Laws 
 
In connection with the services to be performed under this agreement, SWBR and the Town 
and each of their agents and employees shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, 
resolutions, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations applicable to the performance of the 
services to be rendered hereunder.  This specifically includes the provision of Part 1203 
(“Minimum Standards for Administration and Enforcement”) of Title 19 of the New York State 
Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. 
 
Section 7.  Liability and Indemnification 
 
A. The Town hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless 

SWBR and its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, 
liabilities, obligations, damages, losses and expenses, (including any claimed damage 
to real or personal property) whether contingent or otherwise, including reasonable 



 

3 

attorney’s fees and costs of defense, incurred by SWBR as a result of the negligence, 
omission, breach, fault or intentional misconduct of the Town in the conduct of work 
under this Agreement.  

 
B. SWBR hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 

Town and its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, 
liabilities, obligations, damages, losses and expenses, (including any claimed damage 
to real or personal property) whether contingent or otherwise, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees and costs of defense, incurred by the Town as a result of the 
negligence, omission, breach, fault or intentional misconduct of SWBR in the conduct 
of work under this Agreement.  

 
C. If a claim or action is made or brought against either party, for which the other party 

may be responsible hereunder, in whole or in part, then that party shall be timely 
notified and required to handle or pay for the handling of the portion of the claim for 
which the party is responsible pursuant under this Agreement 

 
Section 8 Independent Contractor:  Neither Party Deemed Agent 
 
SWBR shall perform the services under this Agreement as an independent contractor. 
Neither SWBR nor any of its officers, agents or employees shall present themselves as 
officers or employees of the Town. Neither SWBR nor the Town shall be deemed to be the 
agent of the other, except as specifically set forth herein.  
 
Section 9 Prohibition against Assignment or Transfer 
 
SWBR is prohibited from assigning, transferring, conveying or otherwise disposing of this 
Agreement, or of any right, title or interest therein, or of the power to execute this Agreement, 
to any other person or corporation without the previous consent, in writing, of the Town.  
 
Section 10. Contract Deemed Executory, Covenant by Town 
 
This Agreement shall be deemed executory only to the extent of monies appropriated for its 
purpose. The Town represents and covenants that all monies to be paid to SWBR during the 
term of this Agreement have been duly authorized and will be made available for that 
purpose. 
 
Section 11. Extent of Agreement 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and integrated Agreement between and among the 
parties hereto and supersedes any and all prior negotiations, agreements and conditions, 
whether written or oral.  
 
Section 12. Law 
 
This Agreement shall be governed by and under the laws of the State of New York. In the 
event that a dispute arises between the parties, venue for the resolution of such dispute shall 
be the County of Monroe, New York.  
 



 

4 

Section 13. No-Waiver 
 
In the event that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not strictly enforced by either 
party, such non-enforcement shall not act as or be deemed to act as a waiver or modification 
of this Agreement, nor shall such non-enforcement prevent the either party from enforcing 
each and every term of this Agreement thereafter.  
 
Section 14. Severability 
 
If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid by a court of law, the remainder of this 
Agreement shall not be affected thereby if such remainder would then continue to conform to 
the laws of the State of New York. 
 
Section 15. Conflicts of Interest 
 
In the event that either the Town or SWBR believes that the fulfillment of duties by SWBR 
under the terms of this agreement may be construed as a conflict of interest by virtue of 
SWBR’s relationship with persons or firms having an interest in the approval of construction 
projects, then SWBR may recuse themselves from performance on a case by case basis.  
Where such conflict is identified by SWBR, SWBR shall issue a written disclosure to the 
Town.  Where necessary, SWBR shall make recommendations for the person or firm SWBR 
believes has the resources and competence to provide the services necessary for the subject 
project.  Such person or firm, if approved by the Town, will contract for those services directly 
with the Town.  
 
 
Town of Pittsford 
 
 
By: 
       William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor       Date 
     
 
 
 
SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 
 
 
By: 
        David J. Beinetti, President       Date 
 



 

 

 

2020 Town of Pittsford 
Hourly Rates  

 
Principal  $230.00 

Sr. Structural Engineer  $170.00 

Sr. Interior Designer  $155.00 

Sr. Project Managers & Designers $155.00 

Sr. Landscape Architect  $155.00 

Sr. Construction Administrator  $150.00 

Project Managers & Architects II $140.00 

Sr. Technical Coordinators $140.00 

Structural Engineer  $140.00 

Project Managers & Architects I $125.00 

Sr. Graphic Designer $120.00 

Interior Designer III $115.00 

Landscape Designer II $115.00 

Technical Coordinators / Senior Designers $110.00 

Structural Designer $100.00 

Interior Designer II  $90.00 

Project Designer II $90.00 

Interior Designer I $85.00 

Project Designer I  $85.00 

Landscape Designer I $85.00 

Technical Assistants $75.00 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Agreement with MRB Group, P.C. 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

For the past several years, MRB Group, P.C. has been providing consulting 
engineering services to the Town, primarily relating to the Planning Board 
applications for subdivisions and site plans. The consultant’s fees for such services 
are typically reimbursed to the Town from the applicant before the Planning Board. 

 
Submitted herewith is a draft “Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and 

Engineer for Professional Services” that would continue our use of MRB’s services 
for calendar year 2020. This year, the hourly rates for some categories of service 
have increased compared to last year, but they are still consistent with the rates of 
other engineering firms we retain, and of the marketplace in general.   Finally, our 
Commissioner of Public Works, Town Engineer, and Director of Planning and 
Zoning have all reviewed these rates, and found them to be reasonable. 

 
Parenthetically, we also retain MRB and other firms for engineering services 

for Town projects; however, those services are negotiated separately and result in 
an individual contract for each such project. 

 
Since the proposed Agreement involves a contract for professional services 

requiring technical expertise, competitive bidding is not required. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Supervisor be authorized to sign the proposed “Short 
Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services” with 
MRB Group, P.C., for consulting engineering services. 



























MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B.Koegel 

Date: December 13, 2019 

Regarding: Dedication of Bridleridge Farms Open Space "B" (Clover Street, Red Barn) 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 We have received a Warranty Deed from Bridleridge Farms, LLC for dedication of a 
parcel of land totaling approximately 10.285 acres, including a red barn, as open space.  The 
land is located on the west side of Clover Street south of the intersection of Reeves Road with 
Clover Street. 
 

Submitted herewith is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, which includes a legal 
description of the premises to be dedicated and a map showing the location of the proposed 
land dedication.  Also submitted herewith is a copy of a proposed Agreement between 
Bridleridge Farms, LLC and the Town, obligating Bridleridge Farms to undertake and 
complete, to the Town’s sole satisfaction, the demolition of certain outbuildings on the 
dedication parcel and the restoration of the red barn and its adjacent lawn area at 3751 Clover 
Street no later than June 20, 2020. 
 
 This memorandum confirms that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication, 
the proposed Deed, the proposed Agreement, the Environmental Assessment, and related 
filing documents, all of which are in good order. 
 
 It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a resolution accepting the proposed 
dedication, following which I will arrange to have the Deed recorded in the County Clerk’s 
office. 
 
 If the Board determines to take action on this matter, I suggest the following resolution: 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 I move that the Offer of Dedication of a parcel of land totaling approximately 10.285 
acres of land known as Bridleridge Farms Open Space “B” be accepted, and that the 
Supervisor be authorized to execute the Agreement between Bridleridge Farms, LLC and the 
Town, all in accordance with the formal resolution submitted herewith. 
 
 
  























 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York on 
the 17th day of December, 2019. 
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
  Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
  Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 
 
               
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
         Of            BOARD ACCEPTING 
            DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF ONE (1) PARCEL  
OF LAND (±10.285 acres), KNOWN AS “OPEN SPACE PARCEL B,” 
A PORTION OF TAX ACCOUNT#s 191.01-1-19 and 191.01-1-18, 
PART OF SUBDIVISION OF LANDS OF BRIDLERIDGE FARMS, LLC, 
CLOVER STREET, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTYOF MONROE, 
AND STATE OF NEW YORK 
               
 
 WHEREAS, Bridleridge Farms, LLC., by “Offer of Dedication of Public Land”, dated 

December 6, 2019, has offered to dedicate one (1) parcel of land in the Town of Pittsford, 

Monroe County, New York, consisting of approximately 10.285 acres, as shown on a drawing 

prepared by BME Associates entitled, “Bridleridge Farms, Section 1, Subdivision Plat,” last 

revised July 11, 2018, and such Offer has been presented to the Town Board of the Town of 

Pittsford, and it appearing therefrom to the satisfaction of the Town Board that the lands so 

offered for dedication have been and are properly surveyed and mapped and should be 

accepted as Lands of said Town, and that all claims for damage have been properly released; 

and 

 WHEREAS, Bridleridge Farms, LLC has executed an Agreement with the Town to 

undertake and complete, to the Town’s sole satisfaction, the demolition of certain outbuildings 

on the dedication parcel and the restoration of a red barn and its adjacent lawn area at 3571 

Clover Street no later than June 20, 2020 

 NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it was 



 2 

 RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford does hereby consent that the 

aforesaid land, located in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, and as more 

particularly described as set forth on “Schedule A” of the Offer, be accepted in dedication as 

open space; and be it further  

 RESOLVED, that any taxes that are currently due or will become due on said parcels of 

land, as a result of the assessment roll in effect at the time of this acceptance, shall be the 

responsibility of the grantor dedicating the parcel of land to the Town; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is authorized to execute the Agreement obligating 

Bridleridge Farms, LLC to undertake and complete, to the Town’s sole satisfaction, the 

demolition of certain outbuildings on the dedication parcel and the restoration of the red barn 

and its adjacent lawn area at 3571 Clover Street in accordance with the terms of the 

Agreement. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor     VOTING _____ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor           VOTING       _____ 

Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman     VOTING _____ 

  Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman     VOTING _____ 

  Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman     VOTING _____  

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: December 17, 2019. 

      
______________________________ 

             Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 
 I, Linda M. Dillon, Pittsford Town Clerk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a 
copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the 
Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the 
whole of the said original. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this____ day of December, 
2019. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
              Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk  
 



RESOLUTION 
To: Town Board 

From: Greg Duane 

Date: December 9, 2018 

Regarding: General Reserve Appropriation for 2020 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 
 
 

 
 
 

 
The 2020 budget calls for $ 450,000.00 to be appropriated from the General Reserve.  These funds 
would be used to offset capital costs of various equipment purchases and building improvements.  
The transfer of these funds needs to be approved by the Town Board and would be subject to a 30 

day permissive referendum.  In order to start this process, I would ask that the following resolution 
be passed. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Resolved, that $450,000.00 be appropriated from the General Reserve Fund and 
transferred to the General Fund to offset the cost of capital purchases scheduled for the 
FY2020.  Be it further resolved, that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board 

From: Greg Duane 

Date: December 12, 2019 

Regarding:  Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: December 17, 2019 

 

 

Be it Resolved, that the following list of equipment be declared 
surplus/junk and be removed from the Town’s Inventory:  
 
 
 
 
 

Asset # Year Description Department  Cost  Disposition 

      
12387 2002 AED Defibrillator Rec $1,873.20 Trade-in 

13951 2003 AED Defibrillator Parks $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13952 2003 AED Defibrillator Sewer $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13953 2003 AED Defibrillator Court $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13954 2003 AED Defibrillator Library $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13955 2003 AED Defibrillator Hwy $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13956 2003 AED Defibrillator Hwy $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13957 2003 AED Defibrillator DPW $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13958 2003 AED Defibrillator Town Clerk $1,896.60 Trade-in 

13959 2003 AED Defibrillator Bldg. Maint. $1,896.60 Trade-in 

14032 2004 AED Defibrillator Seniors $1,614.50 Trade-in 

14033 2005 AED Defibrillator Rec $1,599.00 Trade-in 

      

    $22,156.10  

 



12/12/19 
 
 
 
 

Budget Transfers & Amendment 
 

 
 

Be it resolved that the following budget transfers are approved: 
 
That $ 10,421.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (WT Contingency – Expense) to 
1.5182.4202.1.4 (Street Lighting – Gas & Electric) to pay for the unexpired life of street lights 
being changed out to LED street lights. 
 
That $ 200.00 be transferred from 1.1230.1000.1.1 (community Services – Salaries) to 
1.1420.1000.1.1 (Town Attorney – Salaries) to cover salaries for FY2019.  
 
That $ 30,696.00 be transferred from 1.1989.2001.1.1 (WT – Computer Replacement 
Schedule) and $ 11,022.00 be transferred from 1.1989.2001.1.1 (WT – Office Equipment 
Replacement Schedule) to 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) and these funds then 
be transferred to the Whole Town Office Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
That $ 34,000.00 be transferred from 1.1990.4000.1.1 (WT Contingency – Expense) to 
1.2620.1000.1.2620 (Bldg. Maintenance – Salaries) to cover salaries for FY2019. 
 
That $ 6,124.00 be transferred from 1.1989.2025.2.7 (WT Parks – Equipment Schedule) and 
$1.494.00be transferred from 1.1989.2029.1.1 (WT Admin – Equipment Schedule) to 
1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) and these funds then be transferred to the Whole 
Town Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
That $ 1,500.00 be transferred from 2.1990.4000.1.1 (PT contingency – Expense) to 
2.3620.1000.18.1 (Code Enforcement – Salaries) to cover salaries for FY2019. 
 
That $ 2,000.00 be transferred from 2.1990.4000.1.1 (PT contingency – Expense) to 
2.9030.8000.1.1 (PT – Social Security) to cover salaries for FY2019. 
 
That $ 671.00 be transferred from 2.1989.2001.1.1 (PT – Computer Replacement Schedule) to 
2.9950.9000.1.1 (PT – Transfer to Capital) and these funds then be transferred to the Part 
Town Office Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
That $ 1,997.00 be transferred from 2.1989.2029.1.1 (PT Admin – Equipment Schedule) to 
2.9950.9000.1.1 (PT – Transfer to Capital) and these funds then be transferred to the Part 
Town Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
That $ 23,000.00 be transferred from 4.9060.8000.50.4 (WT Hwy – Hospitalization) and  
$ 12,000.00 from 4.9010.8000.50.4 (WT Hwy – Retirement) to 4.5142.4119.50.4 (WT Hwy – 
Salt) to purchase road salt. 
 



That $ 525.00 be transferred from 6.1989.2001.1.6 (PSD – Computer Replacement Schedule) 
and $ 500.00 be transferred from 6.1989.2001.1.6 (PSD – Office Equipment Replacement 
Schedule) to 6.9950.9000.1.6 (PSD – Transfer to Capital) and these funds then be transferred 
to the Sewer Office Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
That $ 280.00 be transferred from 6.1989.2029.2.6 (PSD Admin – Equipment Schedule) to 
6.9950.9000.1.6 (PSD – Transfer to Capital) and these funds then be transferred to the Sewer 
Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
 
 
Be it resolved that the following budget amendment is approved: 
 
That line item 3.7410.4000.25.3 (Library – Program Expense) be increased by $1,400.00. The 
source of these funds will be a grant from the Monroe County Library System. 
 
 


































































































































































	01 Agenda 12-17-19
	02a Adoption Res#4 (Ext. #2)
	02b Adoption Resolution LL#4 (Ext.#2)_
	03 12 04 19 T Bd min
	04 PAH Resolution memo 2020
	04a PAH contract 2020
	04b 2020 PYS Resolution memo
	04c 2020 Town Youth Services Agreement
	04d 2020 Elderberry Resolution Memo
	04e Elderberry Express 2020 Contract
	04f 2020 Town-Village resolution memo (003)
	04g 2020 Equipment Sharing Agreement With Village_
	04h Resolution memo 2020 (003)
	04i SWBR Agreement 2020
	04j 2020 Hourly Rates Town of Pittsford
	04k 2020 Resolution memo (005)
	04l 2020 MRB contract
	04m Dedication of Bridlebridge Farms
	04n Executed Offer of Dedication-Open Space B (7844490)
	04o Executed Bridleridge Open Space B Agreement (7844507)
	04p Bridleridge B Land Dedication Resolution_
	05 2020 Gen Res Appropriation
	05a Dec surplus list
	05b December 17th Transfers
	05c Accounts Payable
	05d Expense Report
	05e Revenue Report
	06 Cooperative Agreement with Pittsford Fire District
	06a SEQRA for Erie Canal Park and Preserve
	06b Set Bid Date for Erie Canal Park and Preserve Barn Reconstruction



